Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
John N. Werner



Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

Gate Fee Increase Request
DATE:

February 17, 2009
Building Athletic Coordinators at Eisenhower, Sheffield and Youngsville High Schools request that the Board of School Directors considers increasing the football gate fee for adults at Warren County School District varsity football venues.  The current fee is $3.50 and they propose a $.50 increase to $4.00.  This excludes War Memorial Field in Warren.
Based upon the most recently completed fall athletic season this would generate approximately $2000 in additional revenue.

Football gate fees would be the same through out Warren County.

The adult football fee at WCSD fields is the only fee that is not an even dollar amount.  Should this fee increase be approved, the event gate staff would not have to deal with coins at entrances.
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